Attachment 2

City of San Leandro

Civic Center, 835 E. 14th Street
San Leandro, California 94577

July 13, 2011

Jason Warner

General Manager

Oro Loma Sanitary District
2600 Grant Avenue

San Lorenzo, CA 94580

Dear Jason:
Refuse and Recycling Contract Service Enhancements

Section VIII of the First Amendment to the Agreement between the City and the Oro Loma
Sanitary District (“MOU”), dated June 20th, 2006, states, “No later than September 1, 2011 the
City will advise the District in writing of any and all service level changes or enhancements for
the 1.-3 area that they wish to include in the solid waste and recycling contract extensions with the
District’s existing contractor, Such request must be reasonably attainable and reasonably
consistent with similar services provided by or scheduled to be provided by the City s solid waste
recycling contractor for City areas not encompassing the L-3 area.”

The San Leandro City Council has reviewed and approved the attached list of potential
enhancements that the City would like you to consider for the next contract extension. These
enhancements are consistent with the service levels currently provided by the City’s franchisee,
Alameda County Industries.

}also want to acknowledge receipt of your letter, dated June 6, 2011, in which you state that the
District has initiated discussions with Waste Management of Alameda County to potentially
renew its contract prior to the current expiration date of September 1, 2012.

City staff is open to discussing an early contract extension and look forward to working with you
to enhance service levels in the 1.-3 area. Please contact me at your convenience to discuss the
matter further.

Sincerely,

%7’1L—.

Michael Bakaldin
Public Works Director
mbakaldin@sanleandro.org
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Attachment 2

City Requested Enhancements for Oro Loma’s L-3 Area
(in order of priority)

1. Provide up to two (2) 64-gallon recycling carts for weekly collection to residents;
2. Provide unlimited yard trimmings/food scraps collection to residents;

3. Offer 96-gallons of recycling and 96-gallons of organics to commercial customers for
weekly pickup, with cost to be included in garbage rate;

4. Provide the City with quarterly report data for the L-3 area to include customer counts by
container size, garbage, recycling, organics tonnage data by sector, bulky goods pickup
counts and tons, used oil/filer collection data and other data similar to what ACI currently
provides;

5. Sort through and recover materials from bulky goods collection (~30% recovery);

6. Distribute outreach to customers regarding new and existing services available;

7. Provide curbside household battery collection;

8. Provide free garbage, recycling and green waste services to public schools within the L-3
area

9. Franchisee-provided commercial recycling staff (20-hrs per week) to conduct outreach in
the L-3 area; and

10. Change cart colors to grey for garbage and blue for recycling.
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